
001



002



003



004



005



006



007



008



009



010



011



012



013



014



015



016



017



FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING / PUBLIC HEARING 
 

MINUTES 
 

 FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
THURSDAY, JULY 14, 2016 990 E. MISSION RD., FALLBROOK, CA 92028 
4:00 P.M. PHONE:  (760) 728-1125 
 
I. 
 

PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
 President Davies called the Special Board Meeting / Public Hearing of the Board 
of Directors of the Fallbrook Public Utility District (FPUD) to order at 4:01 p.m.  A 
quorum was established with the following members present: 
 

 
Board of Directors 

Present
 Milt Davies, Member / President 

: Bob Anderson, Member 

 Al Gebhart, Member 
 Don McDougal, Member 
 Charley Wolk, Member / Vice President 
 
Absent
  

: None 

 
District Staff 

Present
 Brian J. Brady, General Manager 

: Robert James, General Counsel 

 Jack Bebee, Assistant General Manager 
 Marcie Eilers, Administrative Services Manager / Treasurer 
 Kelly McLaughlin, Acting Secretary   
  
Also present were others, including, but not limited to

 

:  Gregg Opgenorth and Tracy 
West.   

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 President Davies led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
MOTION: Director McDougal moved to approve the agenda as submitted; Director 

Gebhart seconded.  Motion carried; VOTE: 

018



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Special Board Meeting / Public Hearing 
Minutes Page 2 July 14, 2016 
 
AYES: Directors Anderson, Davies, Gebhart, McDougal, and Wolk 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
 President Davies opened the Public Hearing at 4:02 p.m.  
  
II. PUBLIC HEARING / ACTION CALENDAR
 Opportunity for the public to comment on the final budget, rates, and charges for 

fiscal year 2016-17 and final water rates for calendar year 2017.   

 ------------------------------------ (ITEMS A - B) 

 
A. CONSIDER AMENDING THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE – ARTICLE 19, WATER 

SERVICE CONNECTIONS AND RULES FOR DELIVERY OF WATER; ARTICLE 
20, SEWER SERVICE CONNECTIONS AND CONSTRUCTION PERMITS AND 
FEES; ARTICLE 21, WATER AND SEWER RATES AND SERVICE CHARGES 
AND ADOPTING THE FINAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-17  

 
Recommendation

 

:  The Board adopt Resolution No. 4886 amending Articles 19, 20, and 
21 of the Administrative Code and Resolution No. 4887 adopting the final budget for 
fiscal year 2016-17. 

 Dr. Brady presented a slide show of the 2016-17 final budget, to include funding 
for operations and maintenance, capital projects, and debt service. 
 
 Dr. Brady began his presentation with discussion of staffing and stated a sinking 
fund was included in the 2016-17 budget with proposed funding of $100,000 in order to 
mitigate future CalPERS rate spikes.  Dr. Brady followed with an overview of the water 
operating budget stating that water commodity rates would adjust on January 1, 2017, 
and all other rates and charges would adjust following approval.  Dr. Brady noted that 
Water Shortage Level 1 has been declared, the three-tiered rate structure has been 
resumed, and agricultural rates will no longer include penalties for exceeding 
allocations.  Dr. Brady added that the San Diego County Water Authority (SDCWA) and 
the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California's (MWD) rates and charges have 
been passed through and included in the proposals.  Dr. Brady provided a brief 
summary of the proposed adjustments to the rates and charges and the revenues and 
expenses projected for the water department.   
 
 Dr. Brady continued the slide show presentation with an overview of the 
wastewater department operating budget and noted a new methodology for sewer rates 
began in FY 2009-10 that assumes 90% of water used by a customer is returned to the 
sewer.  Dr. Brady discussed sewer rates for individual user classes and also discussed 
charges other than rates that are included in sewer bills.    Dr. Brady provided a brief 
summary of the proposed adjustments to the rates and charges and the revenues and 
expenses projected for the wastewater department.   
 

019



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Special Board Meeting / Public Hearing 
Minutes Page 3 July 14, 2016 
 
 Moving on to an overview of the recycled water department, Dr. Brady pointed 
out that the budget projects that recycled water sales will increase due to the completion 
of the East Line Extension Project.  Dr. Brady provided a brief summary of the proposed 
adjustments to the rates and charges and the revenues and expenses projected for the 
recycled water department.   
 
 Dr. Brady continued his presentation with an overview of the capital budget.  Dr. 
Brady reviewed the various capital projects for the water department that are planned 
and noted $4 million has been budgeted for those projects.  Dr. Brady added that 
several other projects will be funded by the capital improvement charge.  Dr. Brady 
stated that $1 million has been budgeted for funding of wastewater department and 
recycled department projects and $350,000 has been budgeted for administrative 
department projects.  
 
 Dr. Brady concluded with an overview of debt service and funding sources 
    
MOTION: Director Gebhart moved to approve staff's recommendation and adopt 

Resolution Nos. 4886 and 4887, to include staff returning to the Fiscal 
Policy & Insurance Committee in 30 days with four-to-five examples of 
budget formats and again in 90 days with the closed budget and also for 
staff to prepare a 5-year business plan; Director Anderson seconded.   

 
 President Davies inquired if there were any comments from members of the 
public.   
 
 Gregg Opgenorth stepped to the podium and stated he was a farmer and 
resident of Fallbrook.  Mr. Opgenorth suggested the District reduce expenses in order to 
lower water rates.   
 
  Tracy West stepped to the podium to express his opposition to monies budgeted 
for pay raises stating he had not had a pay raise in four years.   
 
 President Davies stated there was a motion on the floor and called for the vote.  
Motion carried; VOTE: 
 
AYES: Directors Anderson, Davies, Gebhart, McDougal, and Wolk 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
MOTION: Director Wolk moved to make a formal request to the County of San Diego 

for a written explanation of how property taxes are allocated to the District; 
furthermore, that property tax revenue received is not allocated until the 
written response is received from the County; Director Gebhart seconded.  
Motion carried; VOTE:   

020



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Special Board Meeting / Public Hearing 
Minutes Page 4 July 14, 2016 
 
AYES: Directors Anderson, Davies, Gebhart, McDougal, and Wolk 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
B. PUBLIC HEARING COMMENTS 
 
 President Davies announced that the Public Hearing was closed at 4:47 p.m.  
 
III. 
 

ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING 

 There being no further business to discuss, President Davies adjourned the 
Special Board Meeting / Public Hearing of the Board of Directors of the Fallbrook Public 
Utility District at 4:48 p.m.  
 
   
 President, Board of Directors 
 
ATTEST: 
 
  
Secretary, Board of Directors 

021



022



023



024



025



026



027



028



029



030



031



032



033



034



035



036



037



038



039



040



041



042



043



044



045



046



047



048



049



050



051



052



053



054



055



056



057



058



059



060



061



062



063



064



065



066



067



068



069



070



071



072



073



074



075



076



077



078



079



080



081



082



083



084



085



086



087



088



089



090



091



092



093



094



095



096



097



098



099



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167


	2016-08-22 - Agenda
	A - Employee of the Quarter for August 2016
	B - Minutes
	C - Advance Approval to Attend Meetings 
	D - Status Report of Parcels with Deferred Water Availability / Standby Charges
	E - Community Service Water Usage for FY 2015-16
	G - SMR Recreational Trails Easement
	H - Corrosion Control System for Sachse Tank
	I - As-needed SCADA Support Services 
	J - As-needed Water Reclamation Plant Operations Support Services
	Reports



